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COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS 
 

Internet:  gov.idaho.gov/boards/boards.cfm 
 

ABRAHAM LINCOLN BICENTENNIAL 
COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  lincolnbicentennial.idaho.gov 
To plan for a statewide recognition and celebration of 
the 200th anniversary of Lincoln’s birth, to promote 
preservation and education regarding the sixteenth 
President of the United States, and to recognize his 
contributions to the Idaho Territory.  Executive Order 
2006-17.  P.O. Box 122, Boise, ID  83701 

ACCOUNTANCY, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  isba.idaho.gov 
To regulate the practice of public accounting for the 
protection of the Idaho public.  Title 54, Chapter 2, 
Idaho Code.  3101 West Main Street, Suite 210, P.O. 
Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0002, T:  334-2490 

ACUPUNCTURE, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To license and certify practitioners of acupuncture, to 
establish qualifications for the practice of acupuncture, 
and to govern the procedure of the board.  Appointed 
by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 47, Idaho Code.  
1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

ADOLESCENT PREGNANCY PREVENTION, 
GOVERNOR’S COUNCIL ON 
Internet:  www.idahoteenpregnancy.com 
To reduce Idaho’s rate of unintended adolescent 
pregnancies by encouraging Idaho teenagers to delay 
the onset of sexual activity.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Executive Order 2006-11.  304 West State 
Street, Boise, ID  83720, T:  334-2284 

AERONAUTICS ADVISORY BOARD 
Internet:  itd.idaho.gov/aero 
To consult with and advise the Idaho Transportation 
Department on matters concerning aeronautics.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 21, Chapter 1, Idaho 
Code.  3483 Rickenbacker Street, Boise, ID  83705, T:  
334-8775, Email:  mark_sweeney@selinc.com 

AGING, IDAHO COMMISSION ON 
Internet:  www.idahoaging.com 
To serve as an advocate and advisory body on issues 
affecting older Idahoans and to adopt rules, provide 
grants, provide oversight of contracts for programs and 
services, conduct hearings, and designate geographic 
service areas to provide for programs and services for 
older Idahoans.  Title 67, Chapter 50, Idaho Code.  
3380 Americana Terrace, Suite 120, P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0007, T:  334-3833 

AIR QUALITY COUNCIL, TREASURE VALLEY 
Internet:  www.treasurevalleyair.org 
To protect, preserve, and improve the quality of air in 
the Treasure Valley while accommodating private, 
public, and commercial interests.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 39, Chapter 67, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 
1038, Boise, ID  83701-1038 

ALFALFA AND CLOVER SEED COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.tvalfalfaseed.org 
To protect and improve the quality of alfalfa production.  
Title 22, Chapter 42, Idaho Code.  55 Southwest 5th 
Avenue, Suite 100, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  888-0988  

APPLE COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahoapples.com 
To regulate and control the tax levied on apples and to 
utilize the funds thereby provided for the development 
of new markets, production research, and promotion of 
the apple industry.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
22, Chapter 36, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 909, Parma, ID  
83660, T:  722-5111 

AQUACULTURE COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To promote and protect the sale of aquaculture 
products and to conduct research and determine new 
markets for aquaculture products.  Title 22, Chapter 
44, Idaho Code.  2270 Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, 
ID  83712, T:  332-8538 or T:  543-6444 

ARCHITECTURAL EXAMINERS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To safeguard life, health, and property and to promote 
the public welfare.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
54, Chapter 3, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 
220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-
3233 

ARTS, IDAHO COMMISSION ON THE 
Internet:  www.arts.idaho.gov 
To stimulate and encourage throughout the state the 
study and presentation of the performing and fine arts 
and public interest and participation therein.  Appointed 
by Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 56, Idaho Code.  2410 
Old Penitentiary Road North, Boise, ID  83712, T:  334-
2119 

ATHLETE AGENT REGISTRATION, UNIFORM 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To issue certificates and regulate athlete agents.  Title 
54, Chapter 48, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 
220, Owyhee Plaza, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  
83720-0063, T:  334-3233 
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ATHLETIC COMMISSION, STATE 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To direct, supervise, and control all boxing, kickboxing, 
martial arts, and wrestling contests and exhibitions.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 4, Idaho 
Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, 
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0063, T:  334-3233 

BARBER EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To supervise the licensing of barbers.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 5, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

BARLEY COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahobarley.org 
To fund needed barley research to improve barley 
quality, develop new markets for our product, solve 
transportation problems, and keep barley growers 
informed about the issues that affect the barley 
industry.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 22, 
Chapter 40, Idaho Code.  821 West State Street, 
Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2090 

BASIN ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.basincommission.com 
To implement, direct, and/or coordinate environmental 
remediation, natural resource restoration, and related 
measures to address water quality and heavy metal 
contamination in the Coeur d’Alene Basin.  1005 West 
McKinley, Kellogg, ID  83837, T:  783-2528, Email:  
terry.harwood@deq.idaho.gov 

BEAN COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www2.state.id.us/bean 
To conduct a campaign of research, education, and 
promotion.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 22, 
Chapter 29, Idaho Code.  821 West State Street, 
Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-3520 

BEAR RIVER COMMISSION 
To enforce and administer the Bear River Compact 
regarding the regulation and utilization of the waters of 
Bear River and all tributary streams.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 42, Chapter 35, Idaho Code.  c/o Idaho 
Department of Water Resources, P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0098, T:  287-4803 

BEEF COUNCIL, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idbeef.org 
To identify opportunities and implement programs 
which enhance the attributes of beef and the beef 
industry as viewed by consumers.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 25, Chapter 29, Idaho Code.  2118 
Airport Way, Boise, ID  83705, T:  376-6004, F:  376-
6002, Email:  beefcouncil@idbeef.org 

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH TRANSFORMATION 
WORKGROUP, GOVERNOR'S 
To develop a plan for a coordinated, efficient state 
behavioral health infrastructure with clear 
responsibilities, leadership authority, and action.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Executive Order 2009-04.  
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0036 

BINGO-RAFFLE ADVISORY BOARD 
Internet:  www.idaholottery.com 
To make recommendations for the improvement of 
charitable bingo and raffle operations and regulation to 
the Idaho Lottery Commission, the Governor, and the 
Legislature, including recommendations for 
administrative rules.  Title 67, Chapter 77, Idaho Code.  
1199 Shoreline Lane, Suite 100, Boise, ID  83702, T:  
334-2277 

BLIND AND VISUALLY IMPAIRED, COMMISSION 
FOR THE 
Internet:  www.icbvi.idaho.gov 
To assist blind and visually impaired people by 
providing services in vocational 
rehabilitation/counseling, independent living, sight 
restoration, training and education, and low vision.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 54, 
Idaho Code.  341 West Washington Street, Boise, ID  
83720-0012, T:  334-3220 

BOND BANK AUTHORITY, IDAHO 
Internet:  sto.idaho.gov/Services/IBBA 
To function as an instrumentality of the state within the 
State Treasurer’s office, but has a legal existence 
independent of and separate from the state.  Serves to 
develop, implement, and approve the issuance of low-
cost financing options to local municipalities in Idaho.  
Combines the bonds issued by multiple local 
municipalities into a single large tax-exempt bond and 
is thereby able to obtain lower interest rates than most 
local government entities can obtain independently.  
Municipalities allowed shall include any municipalities 
which receive sales tax funds from the state and may 
include any county, city municipal corporation, school 
district, irrigation district, sewer district, water district, 
highway district, or others.  P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  
83720-0091, T:  332-2989 

BRAND BOARD, STATE 
Internet:  isp.state.id.us/brands 
To enforce brand laws as provided in Title 25, Chapter 
11, Idaho Code.  Appointed by the Governor.  State 
Brand Inspector, P.O. Box 1177, Meridian, ID  83680-
1177, T:  884-7070 

BUILDING AUTHORITY, STATE 
To finance the acquisition and development of state 
government facilities, including state office buildings, 
prisons, college and university classrooms, health 
facilities, and state park projects, through bonds issued 
by the Authority.  Title 67, Chapter 64, Idaho Code.  
755 West Front Street, Suite 200, Boise, ID  83702, T:  
345-6057, F:  336-9712, Email:  
meuleman@lawidaho.com 
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BUILDING CODE BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/bbboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety as an 
appeals, code adoption, and rulemaking board.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 39, Chapter 41, 
Idaho Code.  1090 East Watertower Street, Meridian, 
ID  83642, T:  334-3896 

CANVASSERS, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.sco.idaho.gov/web/scoweb.nsf/pages/ 

canvassers.htm 
To canvass the result of both primary and general 
elections.  Elected officials.  Title 34, Chapter 12, Idaho 
Code.  Borah Building, 750 West Bannock Street, 
Room 149, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0080, T:  
334-2852 

CAPITOL COMMISSION, STATE 
Internet:  www.capitolcommission.idaho.gov 
To restore, expand, and preserve the Idaho Capitol 
building.  Title 67, Chapter 16, Idaho Code.  502 North 
4th Street, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0072, T:  
332-1970 

CARBON SEQUESTRATION ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
Internet:  scc.idaho.gov/CS_Committee.htm 
To advise and assist the chairman of the Soil 
Conservation Commission in preparing reports; 
recommend policies or programs to enhance the ability 
of Idaho agricultural and non-industrial private forest 
landowners to participate in system of carbon trading; 
encourage the production of education and advisory 
material regarding carbon sequestration on agricultural 
and forest lands and participation in systems of carbon 
or greenhouse emissions trading; identify and 
recommend areas of research; research the 
development of a greenhouse gas inventory and a 
mitigation action for the State of Idaho; and review the 
programs and policies of other states.  Title 22, 
Chapter 52, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 790, Boise, ID  
83701-0790, T:  332-8650 

CHERRY COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To conduct a campaign of research, education, and 
publicity.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 22, 
Chapter 37, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 909, Parma, ID  
83660, T:  722-5111 

CHILDREN AT RISK TASK FORCE 
Internet:  healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/portal/ 

alias__rainbow/land__en-us/tabid__3333/ 
desktopdefault.aspx 

To review existing systems and procedures that ensure 
the protection of children from abuse and neglect.  
Executive Order Number 2006-30.  450 West State 
Street, 5th Floor, Boise, ID  83720, T:  334-6618 

CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH, IDAHO COUNCIL 
ON 
Internet:  healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/Mental 

Health/ChildrensMentalHealth/tabid/314/Default.aspx 
To oversee the implementation of the plan and the 
legislative policy for the provision of access to 
treatment, prevention, and rehabilitation services for 
children with serious emotional disturbances.  
Executive Order Number 2003-05.  P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0036, T:  334-5689 

CHILDREN’S TRUST FUND BOARD 
Internet:  idahochildrenstrustfund.idaho.gov 
To strengthen families in order to reduce the 
occurrence of child abuse and neglect, and facilitate 
the exchange of information between groups 
concerned with families and children.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 39, Chapter 60, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 
2015, Boise, ID  83701-2015, T:  386-9317 

CHIROPRACTIC PHYSICIANS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To insure the public health, safety, and welfare in the 
state of Idaho by the licensure and regulation of 
chiropractic physicians and the exclusion of unlicensed 
persons from the practice of chiropractic.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 7, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

CODE COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idsos.idaho.gov/pubs/sospubs.htm 
To keep current so far as practicable a compilation 
known as the Idaho Code.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 73, Chapter 2, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0080, T:  332-2814 

COLLEGE SAVINGS PROGRAM BOARD 
Internet:  sto.idaho.gov/Programs/IDeal.aspx 
Responsible for the development and implementation 
of a college savings program in a manner that is 
consistent with Idaho Code Chapter 54.  P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID 83720-0091, T:  332-2998 

CONTRACTORS BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To accept or reject applications for registration and 
establish the fee for application, registration, and 
renewal; enforce the minimum standards and 
requirements; furnish standards and procedures; and, 
prescribe reasonable rules for applications, 
qualifications, and registration of contractors.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 52, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 
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CORRECTION, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.idoc.idaho.gov/about_us/board.htm 
To control, direct, and manage correctional facilities 
and provide for the care, maintenance, and 
employment of all inmates committed to its custody.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 20, Chapter 2, Idaho 
Code.  1299 North Orchard Street, Suite 110, Boise, ID  
83706, T:  658-2040 

COSMETOLOGY, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To license qualified cosmetologists.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 8, Idaho Code.  1109 Main 
Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-
5642, T:  334-3233 

COUNSELORS AND MARRIAGE AND FAMILY 
THERAPISTS, STATE BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To regulate the practice of licensed professional 
counselors, licensed clinical professional counselors, 
and licensed marriage and family therapists in the state 
of Idaho.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, 
Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

CREDIT RATING ENHANCEMENT COMMITTEE, 
IDAHO 
Internet:  sto.idaho.gov/Services/ 

CreditEnhancement.aspx 
To provide an oversight committee to protect and 
enhance the credit rating of the State of Idaho and to 
advise the governor and legislature regarding policies 
and action that enhance and preserve the state's credit 
rating.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 
12, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-
0091, T:  332-2989 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE COMMISSION 
To provide policy-level direction and to promote 
efficient and effective use of resources for matters 
related to the State’s criminal justice system.  
Executive Order Number 2006-29.  1299 North 
Orchard, Suite 110, Boise, ID  83706, T:  658-2115 

CRIMINAL JUSTICE GRANT REVIEW BOARD, 
IDAHO 
Internet:  www.isp.state.id.us/pgr 
To disburse such grant funding that may come within 
the scope of the overall mission to reduce crime in 
Idaho.  Executive Order Number 2006-03.  700 South 
Stratford Drive, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  884-7040 

DAIRY PRODUCTS COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.udidaho.org 
To provide its investors with a return on their 
investment that enhances the financial stability of 
Idaho’s dairy industry that results in a prosperous 
Idaho dairy industry and drives demand for Idaho-
produced dairy products through coordinated 
marketing, dairy image, and nutrition programs, which 
are communicated on behalf of Idaho’s dairy farm 
families.  Title 25, Chapter 31, Idaho Code.  10221 
West Emerald, Suite 180; Boise, ID  83704; T:  327-
7050 

DEAF & HARD OF HEARING, COUNCIL FOR THE 
Internet:  cdhh.idaho.gov 
To coordinate state-level programs to assure 
accommodation and access services for the deaf and 
hard of hearing.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, 
Chapter 73, Idaho Code.  1720 Westgate Drive, Boise, 
ID  83704, T:  334-0879 (voice), 334-0803 (TTY), 334-
0879 (video phone) 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION COMMITTEE 
To oversee administration of deferred compensation 
program for enrolled state employees.  Executive 
Order Number 2005-07.  304 North 8th Street, Room 
149, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2300 

DENTISTRY, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www2.idaho.gov/isbd 
To assure the public health, safety, and welfare in the 
state of Idaho by the licensure and regulation of 
dentists and dental hygienists.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 9, Idaho Code.  350 North 
9th Street, Suite M100, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2369 

DENTURITRY, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To promote competence and excellence in the 
providing of prosthetic dental appliances and services 
to the public at reasonable costs   Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 33, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COUNCIL 
Internet:  icdd.idaho.gov 
To advocate for Idahoans with developmental 
disabilities to assure that they have access to needed 
community supports, individualized services, and other 
forms of assistance that promote self-determination, 
independence, productivity, and inclusion in Idaho 
communities.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, 
Chapter 67, Idaho Code.  802 West Bannock, #308, 
Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2178 

http://www.idoc.idaho.gov/about_us/board.htm�
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/�
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/�
http://sto.idaho.gov/Services/CreditEnhancement.aspx�
http://sto.idaho.gov/Services/CreditEnhancement.aspx�
http://www.isp.state.id.us/pgr/�
http://www.udidaho.org/�
http://cdhh.idaho.gov/�
http://www2.idaho.gov/isbd/�
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/�
http://www.icdd.idaho.gov/�


Idaho State Government Telephone Directory Commissions and Boards 
 

172 

DISABLED PEOPLE, COUNCIL FOR PURCHASES 
FROM SEVERELY 
To oversee the implementation of Idaho Code Section 
67-2319, which provides for the purchase of goods and 
services by the agencies of the state of Idaho which 
are produced by severely disabled people employed by 
rehabilitation facilities.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Executive Order 2005-03.  650 West State, Room 150, 
P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0096, T:  287-6443 

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE AND VICTIM ASSISTANCE, 
COUNCIL ON 
Internet:  www.icdv.idaho.gov 
To serve as an advisory body for state programs and 
services affecting victims of domestic violence and 
other crimes; to administer and provide funding for 
crime victim assistance and batterer treatment 
programs throughout Idaho; to provide standards and 
approval of batterer treatment programs, as well as 
standards for domestic violence and sexual assault 
programs.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 39, 
Chapter 52, Idaho Code.  450 West State, Boise, ID  
83720-0036, T:  334-6512 or 800-291-0463 

DORMITORY HOUSING COMMISSION 
To prepare, carry out, acquire, lease, and operate 
dormitory housing projects for North Idaho College and 
College of Southern Idaho.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 33, Chapter 21, Idaho Code.  College 
of Southern Idaho, 315 Falls Avenue, Twin Falls, ID  
83303-1238, T:  733-9554.  North Idaho College, 1000 
West Garden, Coeur d’Alene, ID  83814, T:  769-3320 

DRIVING BUSINESSES LICENSURE BOARD 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To help the public health, safety, and welfare through 
the licensure and regulation of driving businesses.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 54, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

EARLY CHILDHOOD COORDINATING COUNCIL 
To provide oversight for the development, coordination, 
and implementation of a sustainable statewide-plan for 
children, birth through eight, and their families with 
evidence-based outcomes per Executive Order 2006-
12.  To advise the Department of Health and Welfare, 
lead agency for IDEA Part C, on matters pertaining to 
the implementation of infant toddler services per Title 
16, Chapter 1, Idaho Code.  450 West State Street, 5th 
Floor, Boise, ID  83720-0036, T: 334-5699 

ECONOMIC ADVISORY COUNCIL, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahoworks.com 
To advise the Idaho Commerce Department in the 
preparation and execution of plans, projects, and 
programs in the advertising of the state of Idaho.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 47, 
Idaho Code.  700 West State, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0093, T:  334-2470 

EDUCATION COMMISSION OF THE STATES 
Internet:  www.ecs.org 
To represent the state in the administration of the 
Interstate Compact for Education.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Chapter 33, Section 41, Idaho Code.  700 
Broadway, #810, Denver, CO  80203-3460, T:  303-
299-3600 

EDUCATION, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  boardofed.idaho.gov 
To supervise the state educational institutions and 
public school system.  The Governor appoints the 
seven members of the panel and the Superintendent of 
Public Instruction is an ex-officio voting member.  650 
West State Street, Room 307, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, 
ID  83720-0037, T:  334-2270, F:  334-2632 

EDUCATION, WESTERN INTERSTATE 
COMMISSION FOR HIGHER 
Internet:  www.wiche.edu 
To represent the state in the administration of the 
Western Interstate Compact for Higher Education.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 33, Chapter 36, 
Idaho Code.  Idaho WICHE certification officer, 650 
West State, Room 307, Boise, ID  83720, T:  334-2270 

EDUCATION, YOUTH ACCOUNT ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
To prepare an annual advertising plan and produce or 
review proposed radio and television advertising 
designed to advise children of the risks and problems 
associated with use of alcohol, drugs, and tobacco.  
Appointed by Governor and Superintendent of Public 
Instruction.  Title 33, Chapter 4703, Idaho Code.  450 
West State Street, 5th Floor, Boise, ID  83720, T:  334-
6542 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR THE DEAF AND 
BLIND, IDAHO BUREAU OF 
Internet:  www.isdb.idaho.gov 
To assist school districts and state agencies in 
providing accessibility, quality, and equity to students 
in the state with sensory impairments through a 
continuum of service and placement options.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 33, Chapter 34, 
Idaho Code.  1450 Main Street, Gooding, ID  83330, T:  
934-4457 

ELECTRICAL BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/ebboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety to 
establish standards for examining and licensing 
electrical contractors, journeymen, trainees, and 
apprentices, and to act as a fee setting, appeals, code 
adoption, and rulemaking board.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 10, Idaho Code.  1090 
East Watertower Street, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  334-
2183 
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ELECTRONIC RECORDING COMMISSION 
To adopt standards to implement Chapter 31-2905, 
Idaho Code, and to keep the standards and practices 
of recorders in this state in harmony with the standards 
and practices of recording offices in other jurisdictions.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 31, Chapter 29, 
Idaho Code. 

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION, 
IDAHO 
Internet:  e911.idaho.gov 
To determine the status and operability of statewide 
emergency communications systems, recommend 
guidelines and standards of operation for consolidated 
emergency communications systems, and report the 
same to the Legislature.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 31, Chapter 48, Idaho Code.  Idaho Military 
Division, Public Safety Communications, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0076, T:  288-4006 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PHYSICIAN 
COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:   www.emspc.dhw.idaho.gov 
To establish the scope of practice and medical 
direction standards for Idaho's emergency medical 
services (EMS) personnel and to provide 
recommendations for the discipline of licensed EMS 
agencies and licensed EMS personnel in Idaho. 

ENDOWMENT FUND INVESTMENT BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.efib.idaho.gov 
To oversee the investment of state endowment funds, 
the financial assets of the State Insurance Fund, the 
assets of the Judges’ Retirement Fund, the assets of 
the Ritter Island Endowment Fund, and the assets of 
the Trail of the Coeur d’Alenes Endowment Fund.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 57, Chapter 7, Idaho 
Code.  816 West Bannock Street, Suite 301, Boise, ID  
83702, T:  334-3311 

ENERGY RESOURCES AUTHORITY, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.iera.info 
To diversify and expand the state’s economy through 
improvements in Idaho’s electric generation and 
transmission infrastructure to allow the development or 
expansion of electric facilities in Idaho or the import of 
low-cost energy from other parts of the region.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 89, 
Idaho Code.  1015 West Hays Street, Boise, ID  
83702, T:  344-3873 
 
ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS, STATE 
BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL 
Internet:  ipels.idaho.gov 
To provide licensing and enforcement.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 12, Idaho Code.  5535 
West Overland Road, Boise, ID  83705, T:  373-7210 

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, BOARD OF 
Internet:  deq.idaho.gov/about/board.cfm 
To act as a rulemaking and advisory body authorized 
by the Idaho Environmental Protection and Health Act.  
Title 39, Chapter 1, Idaho Code.  1410 North Hilton, 
Boise, ID  83706, T:  373-0465 

EXAMINERS, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.sco.idaho.gov/web/sbe/sbeweb.nsf 
To examine all claims against the state, except salaries 
and compensation fixed by law.  Members serve by 
reason of their elected office.  Idaho Constitution 
Article IV, Section 18; Title 67, Chapters 10 and 20, 
Idaho Code.  700 West State Street, Boise, ID  83720-
0011, T:  334-3100, F:  334-2671 

EXPERIMENTAL PROGRAM TO STIMULATE 
COMPETITIVE RESEARCH (EPSCOR) COMMITTEE, 
GOVERNOR’S  
Internet:  www.webs.uidaho.edu/epscor 
To increase the research and development 
competitiveness of Idaho by developing and using the 
science and technology resources of the State's major 
research institutions and partner institutions.  Executive 
Order Number 2006-36. 

FAMILIES AND CHILDREN, GOVERNOR’S 
COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR 
To compile an inventory of all resumes and programs 
run by the state, local, and non-profit organizations for 
the benefit of families and children; serve as a 
clearinghouse of this information; and develop a plan 
to achieve mutually defined goals.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Executive Order Number 2006-15. 

FISH AND GAME COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  fishandgame.idaho.gov/cms/about/commission 
To provide for the preservation, protection, 
perpetuation, and management of Idaho's wildlife.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 36, Chapter 1, Idaho 
Code.  600 South Walnut, Boise, ID  83707, T:  334-
3771 

FOOD QUALITY ASSURANCE INSTITUTE, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.ifqal.com 
To oversee the management and operation of the 
Idaho Food Quality Assurance Laboratory in Twin 
Falls.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 
83, Idaho Code.  315 Falls Avenue, Twin Falls, ID  
83301, T:  732-5325  

FOREST PRODUCTS COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.idahoforests.org 
To promote the economic and environmental 
welfare of the state by providing a means for the 
collection and dissemination of information 
regarding the management of the state's public 
and private forest lands and the forest products 
industry.  Title 38, Chapter 15, Idaho Code.  350 
North 9th Street, Suite 500, Boise, ID  83702, T:  
334-3292 
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GEOLOGISTS, STATE BOARD OF REGISTRATION 
FOR PROFESSIONAL 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To examine the qualifications of geologists in order to 
grant them licenses to practice in Idaho.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 28, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

GRAPE GROWERS AND WINE PRODUCERS 
COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.idahowines.org 
To market and promote all Idaho wineries and growers.  
Appointed by Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 36, Idaho 
Code.  524 South 9th Avenue, Suite 101, Caldwell, ID  
83605, T:  455-8354, 888-223-9463, F:  455-8364, 
Email:  info@idahowines.org 

HAZARDOUS WASTE FACILITY SITING LICENSE 
APPLICATION REVIEW PANEL 
To ensure public input in the licensing process and to 
recommend to the director conditions which should be 
included in the siting license.  Title 39, Chapter 58, 
Idaho Code.  1410 North Hilton, Boise, ID  83706-
1255, T:  373-0458 

HEALTH AND WELFARE, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/site/3418/ 

default.aspx 
To provide authority over certain rules governing 
Department of Health and Welfare programs.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 56, Chapter 10, 
Idaho Code.  450 West State Street, P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0036, T:  334-5500 

HEALTH CARE, GOVERNOR’S SELECT 
COMMITTEE ON 
To review and evaluate the recommendations of the 
Idaho Health Care Summit.  To gather public 
comments, work with a broad spectrum of 
stakeholders, and refine and flesh out 
recommendations to the Governor.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Executive Order 2007-13. 

HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idhfa.org 
To provide a measure of assistance and alternative 
methods to enable health institutions in the state to 
finance, or refinance, their capital needs for eligible 
projects such as buildings, fixtures, equipment, and 
other hard assets.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
39, Chapter 14, Idaho Code.  1087 West River Street, 
Suite 250, P.O. Box 8867, Boise, ID  83707, T:  342-
8772  

HEALTH QUALITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
To promote improved quality of care and improved 
health outcomes through investment in health 
information technology and in patient safety and quality 
initiatives in the state of Idaho.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 56, Chapter 10, Idaho Code. 

HEATING, VENTILATION AND AIR CONDITIONING 
BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/hvacboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety to 
establish standards for examining and licensing HVAC 
contractors, journeymen, and apprentices, and to act 
as an appeals, code adoption, and rulemaking board.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 50, 
Idaho Code.  1090 East Watertower Street, Meridian, 
ID  83642, T:  334-6180 

HISPANIC AFFAIRS, IDAHO COMMISSION ON 
Internet:  www2.state.id.us/icha 
To develop policies and projects focusing on the 
problems and needs of Hispanic people.  Title 67, 
Chapter 72, Idaho Code.  5460 West Franklin, Suite B, 
Boise, ID  83705, T:  334-3776 

HISTORICAL RECORDS ADVISORY BOARD, 
STATE 
Internet:  www.idahohistory.net/shrab.html 
To facilitate cooperation among historical records 
repositories and other information agencies within the 
state to encourage records management planning and 
preservation of records with historical value and to 
operate as a state-level review body for proposals as 
defined in the National Historical Publications and 
Records Commission's grant program guidelines.  
Appointed by Governor.  Title 44, Chapter 24, U.S. 
Code.  Idaho History Center, Idaho Public Archives 
and Research Library, 2205 East Old Penitentiary 
Road, Boise, ID  83712, T:  334-2620 

HISTORIC SITES REVIEW BOARD 
To identify, preserve, and protect historic sites, 
monuments, and points of interest in Idaho.  Appointed 
by the Governor.  Title 16, Chapter 1, U.S. Code.  210 
Main Street, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-3861 ext 102 

HISTORICAL SOCIETY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
To be responsible for administering the powers and 
duties required to preserve and protect any historical 
record of Idaho.  Appointed by the State Board of 
Education.  Title 67, Chapter 41, Idaho Code.  2205 
Old Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID  83712, T:  334-2682 

HONEY ADVERTISING COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To plan and conduct a campaign for honey and honey 
byproduct advertising, publicity, merchandising, sales 
promotion, and research.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 22, Chapter 28, Idaho Code.  1183 West 7800 
South, Rexburg, ID  83440, T:  332-8620 

HOP COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To prevent any substitution of other hops for Idaho 
hops and prevent misrepresentation or misbranding of 
Idaho hops.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 22, 
Chapter 31, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 67, Wilder, ID  
83676, T:  722-5482 
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HORSE BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahohorseboard.com 
To provide awards grants that benefit the Idaho Horse 
Industry in the areas of education, promotion, and 
research.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 25, 
Chapter 25, Idaho Code.  803 Canyon Road, Hailey, ID  
83333, T:  788-7111 

HOUSING AND FINANCE ASSOCIATION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.ihfa.org 
To coordinate between private enterprise and state 
and local government, housing for low income families.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 62, 
Idaho Code.  565 West Myrtle, P.O. Box 7899, Boise, 
ID  83707-1899, T:  331-4889 

HUMAN RIGHTS, IDAHO COMMISSION ON 
Internet:  humanrights.idaho.gov 
To provide for execution within the state of policies 
embodied in the federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, the 
Age Discrimination Act of 1967, and Titles I and III of 
the ADA.  To secure for all individuals within the State 
freedom from discrimination because of race, color, 
religion, national origin, sex, disability, or age (40 or 
over).  To investigate complaints by any person 
claiming to be aggrieved by a discriminatory practice.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 59, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 450, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0040, T:  334-2873 (voice), 
334-4751 (TTY/TDD), 888-249-7025 (toll-free) 

HUMANITIES COUNCIL, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahohumanities.org 
To create and sustain awareness, appreciation, and 
understanding of the humanities in Idaho.  217 West 
State Street, Boise, ID  83702, T:  345-5346 

IDAHO 2010 COMMITTEE 
Internet:  www.visitidaho.org/winter/olympic-training 
To oversee the Idaho 2010 strategy; liaison officially 
with the International and US Olympic Committee and 
other Olympic committees and sports federations; and 
encourage private businesses, state agencies, tribes, 
and committees to be involved with Idaho’s strategies 
for the 2010 Winter Olympic Games in Vancouver, 
Washington.  Executive Order 2006-07.  700 West 
State Street, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  
83720-0093, T:  334-2470 

INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL, STATE 
Internet:  www.silc.idaho.gov 
To develop, sign, and submit, in cooperation with the 
IDVR and the ICBVI, the State Plan for Independent 
Living (SPIL) for people with disabilities; monitor, 
review, and evaluate the implementation of the SPIL; 
support the centers for independent living (CILs) and 
advocate for independent living services provided 
through state and federal programs for people with 
disabilities; gather and disseminate information; 
conduct training on the independent living (IL) 
philosophy; and work to expand and improve IL 
services.  Executive Order 93-01 on May 28, 1993, 
given autonomy from other state agencies with House 
Bill 711 in 2004.  816 West Bannock Street, #202, 
(83702), P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-9601, T:  
334-3800, Fax:  334-3803 

INDIAN AFFAIRS, COUNCIL ON 
Internet:  www.legislature.idaho.gov/sessioninfo/ 

2008  /Interim/interimcommittees.htm#indaff
To monitor and review legislation and state policies 
which impact specified state/tribal relations; advise the 
governor, legislature, and state departments and 
agencies on state/tribal relations and their unique 
relationship; establish advisory committees on special 
subjects or projects; and cooperate/facilitate 
contracting between tribes and other entities.  Ten 
members; five from the designated Idaho Indian 
Tribes, one appointed by the Governor, two appointed 
by the President Pro Tem of the Senate, and two 
appointed by the Speaker of the House.  Title 67, 
Chapter 40, Idaho Code.  Legislative Services, P.O. 
Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0054, T:  334-2475 

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  iic.idaho.gov 
To administer the Idaho Workers' Compensation Law 
(Chapter 1-8, Title 72, Idaho Code), to provide judicial 
review of cases on appeal from the Idaho Department 
of Labor under the Employment Security Act (Idaho 
Code 72-1368), and to administer the Idaho Crime 
Victims Compensation Act (Chapter 10, Title 72, Idaho 
Code).  700 South Clearwater Lane, P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0041, T:  334-6000 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 
Internet:  itrmc.idaho.gov 
To work collaboratively with all state agencies in long-
range IT planning, development, and procurement of IT 
services on a statewide basis, including the 
development of major IT plans such as the overall 
State of Idaho IT Strategic Plan, e-Government, and 
Risk Assessment methodologies/procedures agencies 
will use in implementing large-scale IT projects.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 5745. 
Idaho Code.  c/o Office of the CIO, 650 West State 
Street, Room 100, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-
0042, T:  332-1876 
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INNOVATION COUNCIL, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.commerce.idaho.gov/technology 
To advise the Department of Commerce, the State 
Board of Education, state colleges and universities, 
and other state, local, federal, and private sector 
agencies and organizations on innovation interests and 
potentials; to support the development and publishing 
of information on the condition and importance of 
innovation to the state's economy; to assist with the 
development and implementation of a state strategic 
plan for innovation; and to assist with the coordination 
of local, state, and federal interests to increase the 
positive economic impact of the state's innovation 
resources.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, 
Chapter 47, Idaho Code.  700 West State Street, 2nd 
Floor, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0093, T:  334-
2470 

INSURANCE FUND BOARD, STATE 
Internet:  www.idahosif.org 
To direct the policies and operation of the state 
insurance fund to assure that the state insurance fund 
is run as an efficient insurance company, remains 
actuarially sound, and maintains the public purposes 
for which the State Insurance Fund was created.  1215 
West State, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0044, T:  
332-2100 

JUDICIAL COUNCIL 
Internet:  www.judicialcouncil.idaho.gov 
To submit names of qualified persons for judicial 
vacancies to the Governor and to investigate 
allegations of judicial misconduct.  Title 1, Chapter 21, 
Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 1397, Boise, ID  83701, T:  334-
5213, F:  334-2253, Email:  ijc@idcourts.net 

JUVENILE CORRECTIONS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.idjc.idaho.gov 
To advise the governor and the department director on 
fiscal, policy, and administrative matters concerning 
Idaho's juvenile correctional system.  954 West 
Jefferson Street, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-
0285, T:  334-5100 ext 451 

JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.djc.state.id.us/content/boards/ijjc.cfm? 

MenuLocation=/content/biards/juv_corrections.cfm 
To develop the state’s three-year Juvenile Justice 
Plan, to review the federal grant fund applications from 
the districts, and to perform such other duties that the 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act 
requires to be performed by the advisory group 
referenced in Title 42, Section 5633 (a) (3), United 
States Code.  954 West Jefferson Street, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0285, T:  334-5100 ext 449 

JUVENILE JUSTICE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
To advise the commission regarding local juvenile 
justice issues, to develop a District Action Plan each 
year, and to gather input from communities on local 
problems and needs.  954 West Jefferson Street, P.O. 
Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0285, T:  334-5100 ext 
449 

KEEP IDAHO GREEN 
Internet:  www.keepidahogreen.org 
To conduct a program of education and advertising in 
order to prevent forest and range fires.  3780 Industrial 
Avenue, Coeur d'Alene, ID  83815-8918, T:  666-8673 

LAND BOARD, STATE 
Internet:  www.idl.idaho.gov/LandBoard/index_lb.html 
To act as trustees on behalf of endowment land 
beneficiaries.  The Director of the Department of Lands 
acts in the capacity as Secretary to the Land Board.  
State Constitution, Article IX, Section 8.  300 North 6th 
Street, Suite 103, Boise, ID  83720-0050, T:  334-0200 

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS, IDAHO BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To license and supervise landscape architects.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 30, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

LAVA HOT SPRINGS FOUNDATION 
Internet:  www.lavahotsprings.com 
To have general supervision of all personal property 
and the lands and property of the state situated within 
and near Lava Hot Springs.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 44, Idaho Code.  Lava Hot 
Springs Foundation, P.O. Box 669, Lava Hot Springs, 
ID  83246, T:  776-5221 

LEGISLATIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE 
To set the rate of compensation and allowable 
expenses of legislators.  Three members appointed by 
the Governor, three by the Supreme Court.  Title 67, 
Chapter 4, Idaho Code.  Legislative Services, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0054, T:  334-2475 

LEWIS AND CLARK TRAIL COMMITTEE, IDAHO 
To act as an advisory body to state, local, and federal 
governments on development and management of the 
Lewis and Clark Trail.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Executive Order Number 2006-41.  Lewis and Clark 
Trail Committee Coordinator, 112 West Fourth Street, 
Suite 7, Moscow, ID  83843, T:  882-1504 

LIBRARIES, IDAHO COMMISSION FOR 
Internet:  libraries.idaho.gov 
To assist libraries in building the capacity to better 
serve their clientele.  325 West State, Boise, ID  
83702, T:  334-2150 
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LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS SAFETY BOARD, 
IDAHO 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To authorize all disbursements; to approve and 
administer qualifying examinations for license 
application; to supervise the approval and issuance of 
licenses; to renew licenses; accept complaints and 
conduct investigations; to require and conduct 
inspections of licensed facilities; to conduct disciplinary 
proceedings; and to make and publish rules not 
inconsistent with laws of the state which are necessary 
to carry our provisions.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 54, Chapter 53, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, 
Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  
334-3233 

LOTTERY COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idaholottery.com 
To establish goals and objectives for the Idaho State 
Lottery to generate revenue for public schools and the 
Permanent Building Fund.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 67, Chapter 74, Idaho Code.  1199 Shoreline 
Lane, Suite 100, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2600 

MAGISTRATES COMMISSION, DISTRICT 
Internet:  www2.state.id.us/fourthjudicial/Magistrate 

%20Commission-Recruitment/magistrates_ 
commission.htm 

To have the power and duty to determine the number 
and location of magistrates to be appointed within each 
judicial district, subject to legislative appropriations; to 
appoint the magistrates within the district on a 
non-partisan merit basis; to recommend to the 
Legislature the salaries to be paid to the magistrates; 
and to conduct studies for the improvement of the 
administration of justice within the district and to make 
recommendations for improvements.  Each 
Commission consists of the chairman of the board of 
county commissioners of each county in the district, or 
a member of the board designated by the chairman; 
the mayors of three cities, at least one of the cities 
having a population over 10,000, appointed by the 
Governor; two electors of the district appointed by the 
Governor; the administrative district judge or a district 
judge designated by the administrative district judge; 
two attorneys nominated by the district bar and 
appointed by the Idaho State Bar; and a magistrate 
judge appointed by the administrative district judge, 
who serves as a non-voting member.  Each member of 
the commission serves a six year term, except the 
attorney members who serve two year terms; the 
administrative district judge or the district judge 
designated by the administrative district judge; and the 
magistrate judge non-voting member, who serves at 
the pleasure of the administrative district judge.  Title 1, 
Chapter 22, Idaho Code.  Statehouse Mail, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0101, T:  334-2246 

MANUFACTURED HOME PARK ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE 
To work with the appropriate state agencies in Idaho 
and surrounding states in addition to other interested 
parties to make recommendations to the Governor 
about the State's role in a collaborative effort aimed at 
helping individuals who live in mobile homes and are 
forced to relocate but lack the means to do so.  
Executive Order 2006-39. 

MANUFACTURED HOUSING BOARD 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/mfgboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety to 
advise the administrator in the administration and 
enforcement of the provisions of Title 44, Chapter 21 
Idaho Code; and to act as a complaint, appeals and 
rulemaking board.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
44, Chapter 21, Idaho Code.  1090 East Watertower 
Street, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  334-3896 

MEDAL OF HONOR COMMISSION 
Internet:  medalofhonor.idaho.gov/commission 
To provide for awarding the Medal of Honor, to provide 
for posthumous awards, and to set forth the design of 
the medal and rules establishing the qualifications for 
the Idaho law enforcement, firefighting, and EMS 
Medal of Honor and the governing protocol.  Office of 
the Attorney General.  P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  
83720-0010, T:  334-4155, Email:  
kriss.bivens.cloyd@ag.idaho.gov  

MEDICINE, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.bom.state.id.us 
To protect the public against the unlicensed practice of 
professionals and the unprofessional conduct of 
licensees; to license and regulate physicians, physician 
assistants, respiratory therapists, athletic trainers, and 
dietitians; and to issue permits for polysomnographers.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 18, 
Idaho Code.  1755 Westgate Drive, Suite 140, P.O. 
Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0058, T:  327-7000 

MENTAL HEALTH, STATE PLANNING COUNCIL ON 
To serve as an advocate for adults with a severe 
mental illness and for seriously emotionally disturbed 
children and youth; to advise the state mental health 
authority on issues of concern, policies and programs 
and provide guidance to the mental health authority in 
the development and implementation of the state 
mental health systems plan; to monitor and evaluate 
the allocation and adequacy of mental health services 
within the state on an ongoing basis; to ensure that 
individuals with severe mental illness and serious 
emotional disturbances have access to treatment, 
prevention and rehabilitation services including those 
services that go beyond the traditional mental health 
system; to serve as a vehicle for intra-agency and 
interagency policy and program development; and to 
present to the Governor and the legislature, by June 30 
of each year, a report on the council's achievements 
and the impact on the quality of life that mental health 
services has on citizens of the state.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 39, Chapter 31, Idaho Code. 
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MIDWIFERY, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To help protect the public health, safety, and welfare 
through the licensure and regulation of midwives in 
Idaho.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 
[55] 54, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, 
Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

MINT COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  idahomint.org 
To plan and conduct a research program to improve 
the quality of mint, to develop and improve control 
measures for disease and pests, to improve mint-
growing culture and disseminate information among 
the growers, and to promote sales and use of mint.  
Elected by the Mint Growers.  Title 22, Chapter 38, 
Idaho Code.  55 Southwest 5th Avenue, #100, 
Meridian, ID  83642, T:  888-0988, Email:  
rbatt@spro.net 

MODULAR BUILDING ADVISORY BOARD 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/modboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety as an 
advisory, rulemaking, and fee setting board.  Appointed 
by the Governor.  Title 39, Chapter 43, Idaho Code.  
1090 East Watertower Street, Meridian, ID  83642 

MORTICIANS, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To license morticians, funeral directors, funeral 
establishments and crematories.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 11, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

MOTOR CARRIER ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Internet:  itd.idaho.gov/aboutitd/overadvs.htm 
To review appropriate changes to the safety, size and 
weight, and operational rules and regulations of state 
agencies as they apply to the common, contract, and 
private motor carriers, and to advise the Governor on 
all aspects of motor carrier operations.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Executive Order Number 2006-06.  
3311 West State, Boise, ID  83703, T:  334-8637 

MOTOR VEHICLE DEALER ADVISORY BOARD, 
IDAHO 
Internet:  itd.idaho.gov/aboutitd/overadvs.htm 
To advise and assist the Idaho Transportation 
Department in the administration of the dealer and 
salesmen licensing act.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 49, Chapter 16, Idaho Code.  3311 West State, 
P.O. Box 7129, Boise, ID  83707-1129, T:  334-8660 

MOTORCYCLE SAFETY ADVISORY COUNCIL 
To identify motorcycle safety issues related to the 
physical characteristics of Idaho’s roadways, to 
research potential solutions to the identified motorcycle 
safety issues and determine their associated costs, 
and to develop recommendations from the potential 
solutions and report those recommendations to the 
Governor and to the Idaho Transportation Board at 
least once each year.  Executive Order 2005-02. 

NEIGHBORHOOD STABILIZATION PROGRAM 
STEERING COMMITTEE, GOVERNOR'S 
To develop an action plan for use of federal funds 
under NSP for the Governor’s review; to identify an 
entity to administer the funds, and to oversee and 
review the expenditure of funds after implementation.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Executive Order Number 
2008-04. 

NORTHWEST POWER AND CONSERVATION 
COUNCIL 
Internet:  www.nwcouncil.org 
To develop and maintain a regional power plan and a 
fish and wildlife program to balance the Northwest’s 
environment and energy needs.  Appointed by the 
Governor in accordance with the Pacific Northwest 
Electric Power Planning and Conservation Act.  Title 
61, Chapter 12, Idaho Code.  450 West State Street, 
3rd Floor, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-6970 

NURSING, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibn.idaho.gov 
To safeguard the health, safety, and welfare of the 
citizens of Idaho through regulation of nursing practice 
and nursing education.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 54, Chapter 14, Idaho Code.  280 North 8th, Suite 
210, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0061, T:  334-
3110 

NURSING HOME ADMINISTRATORS, BOARD OF 
EXAMINERS OF  
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To license and regulate nursing home administrators 
within the state.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, 
Chapter 16, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, 
Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To help protect the public health, safety, and welfare 
through the licensure and regulation of occupational 
therapists in Idaho.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
54, Chapter 37, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 
220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-
3233 

OILSEED COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To implement a program of research, promotion, and 
consumer and industry information designed to 
strengthen the position in the marketplace of the Idaho 
canola and rapeseed industry; to expand existing 
markets; and to develop new markets for canola and 
rapeseed and their products.  Title 22, Chapter 47, 
Idaho Code.  55 Southwest 5th Avenue, Suite 100, 
Meridian, ID  83642, T:  888-0988 
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OPTOMETRY, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To protect the public in the practice of optometry, to 
better enable members of the public to fix professional 
responsibility, and to further safeguard the health, 
safety, and welfare of the public.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 15, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  
83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

OUTFITTERS AND GUIDES LICENSING BOARD 
Internet:  oglb.idaho.gov 
To regulate the outfitting and guiding industry for the 
express purpose of safeguarding the health, safety, 
and welfare of the public.  This mission is 
accomplished through a comprehensive educational 
process aimed at the industry, the general public, the 
legislature, and other cooperating agencies, and 
through appropriate enforcement of the Outfitters and 
Guides Act to ensure compliance with state laws.  The 
results of these efforts help to promote public 
awareness of recreation and tourism opportunities in 
Idaho, and to assist with conservation efforts to 
preserve the state’s fish, wildlife, and natural 
resources.  Title 36, Chapter 21, Idaho Code.  1365 
North Orchard, Room 172, Boise, ID  83706, T:  327-
7380, Fax:  327-7382, Email:  
licensing@oglb.idaho.gov  

PACIFIC STATES MARINE FISHERIES COMPACT 
COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.psmfc.org 
To promote the better utilization of fisheries in 
cooperation with California, Oregon, Washington, and 
Alaska, and to develop a joint program of protection 
and prevention of physical waste of such fisheries.  
Title 36, Chapter 20, Idaho Code.  205 Southeast 
Spokane Street, Portland, OR  97202, T:  (503) 595-
3100 

PARDONS AND PAROLE, COMMISSION OF 
Internet:  www2.idaho.gov/parole 
To grant pardons or parole to any eligible prisoner or 
person, as provided for in the constitution of the state 
of Idaho; and to advise the Board of Correction on 
matters of adult felony parole.  Appointed by the 
Governor and subject to advice and consent of the 
State Senate.  Title 19, Chapter 25 and Title 20, 
Chapter 2, Idaho Code.  3056 Elder Street, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-1807, T:  334-2520 

PARK AND RECREATION BOARD 
Internet:  www.idahoparks.org 
To be a governing authority for the Department of 
Parks and Recreation.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 67, Chapter 42, Idaho Code.  5657 Warm Springs 
Avenue, Boise, ID  83716, T:  334-4199 

PEA AND LENTIL COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.pea-lentil.com 
To find new markets for pea, lentil, and chickpea 
products; to conduct a campaign of research, 
education, and publicity; and to show value of peas, 
lentils, and chickpeas for any purpose for which they 
are found useful and profitable.  Appointed by 
Governor.  Title 22, Chapter 35, Idaho Code.  2780 
West Pullman Road, Moscow, ID  83843, T:  882-3023; 
Email:  pulse@pea-lentil.com 

PEACE OFFICER STANDARDS AND TRAINING 
COUNCIL 
Internet:  www.idaho-post.org 
To establish minimum basic training, education, and 
employment certification requirements for peace 
officers; to certify those completing all requirements; 
and to maintain permanent files for all POST-certified 
peace officers, including city, county, and state police 
officers; county detention officers; county juvenile 
detention and juvenile probation officers; IDJC 
detention officers; IDOC correction officers and IDOC 
probation and parole officers; police dispatch and K-9 
officers; and county marine deputies.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 19, Chapter 51, Idaho Code.  700 
South Stratford Drive, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  884-
7250 

PEND OREILLE BASIN COMMISSION, THE 
Internet:  www.lakescommission.com 
To study, investigate, and select ways and means of 
controlling the water quality of the waters of Lake Pend 
Oreille, Pend Oreille River, Priest Lake, and Priest 
River for interests of the communities and the state, 
and for the survival of the native species of fish 
contiguous to the Pend Oreille River Basin.  120 East 
Lake Street, Suite 301, Sandpoint, ID  83864, T:  263-
4984 

PERMANENT BUILDING FUND ADVISORY 
COUNCIL 
Internet:  adm.idaho.gov/pubworks/construction/ 

pbfinfo.htm 
To review and approve all planning and construction, 
renovation, remodeling, or repairs for buildings 
financed from the Permanent Building Fund and other 
state buildings as per Title 67, Chapter 57-11, Idaho 
Code.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 
57, Idaho Code.  502 North 4th Street, Boise, ID  
83720-0072, T:  332-1900 
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PERSONNEL COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  dhr.idaho.gov/ipc.html 
To administer and hear appeals of non-probationary 
classified employees who, after completing the 
departmental due process procedure, appeal a 
disciplinary dismissal, demotion, or suspension, or 
appeal the failure of a right or benefit to which 
classified employee is entitled to by law.  To hear 
appeals brought by interested persons of any decision 
or action taken by the administrator or staff of the 
Division of Human Resources in performance of their 
official duties.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, 
Chapter 53, Idaho Code.  700 West State Street, 
Boise, ID  83720-0066, T:  334-3900 

PESTICIDE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION 
To track the availability of effective pesticides for minor 
and emergency uses, to provide this information to 
organizations of agricultural producers, and to support 
research and the registration of pesticides for minor 
and emergency uses.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 22, Chapter 18, Idaho Code.  55 SW 5th Avenue, 
Suite 100, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  888-0988 

PETROLEUM CLEAN WATER TRUST FUND 
BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahopstf.org 
To direct policies and operation of the fund to assure 
that it is run as an efficient insurance company, 
remains actuarially sound, and maintains the public 
purposes for which the Idaho Petroleum Clean Water 
Trust Fund was created.  1215 West State Street, 
Boise, ID  83702, T:  332-8100 

PHARMACY, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.idaho.gov/bop 
To exercise all the rights, powers, and duties of the 
Department of Law Enforcement with respect to the 
regulation of pharmacy and pharmacists.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 17, Idaho Code.  3380 
Americana Terrace, Suite 320, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, 
ID  83720-0067, T:  334-2356, F:  334-3536 

PHYSICAL THERAPY LICENSURE BOARD 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To protect the public health, safety, and welfare; and to 
provide for state administrative supervision, licensure, 
and regulation for every person practicing or offering to 
practice physical therapy who meets and maintains 
prescribed standards of competence and conduct.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 22, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

PLUMBING BOARD, STATE 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/pbboard.html 
To function within the Division of Building Safety to 
establish standards for examining and licensing 
plumbing contractors, journeymen, trainees, and 
apprentices; and to act as a fee setting, appeals, code 
adoption, and rulemaking board.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 26, Idaho Code.  1090 
East Watertower Street, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  334-
3442 

PODIATRY, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To examine and license applicants and to establish 
requirements and regulations of ethical practice.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 6, Idaho 
Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, 
Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

POTATO COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahopotato.com 
To contribute to the economic welfare of the state, its 
growers, and other potato-related businesses by 
advertising and promoting Idaho’s “Famous Potatoes”; 
by protecting Idaho potato registered trademarks and 
certification marks; by investing in research to improve 
quality, increase yield, and introduce new varieties; 
and by working with other Idaho potato organizations 
and federal and state agencies to expand all Idaho 
potato forms (fresh and processed) both domestically 
and internationally.  Nine commissioners appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 22, Chapter 12, Idaho Code.  P.O. 
Box 1670, Eagle, ID  83616, T:  334-2350 

PSYCHOLOGIST EXAMINERS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To prescribe rules and regulations concerning the 
practice of psychology.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 54, Chapter 23, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, 
Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  
334-3233 

PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL COMMISSION 
Internet:  www.chartercommission.id.gov 
To charter and oversee public charter schools 
approved by the State Board of Education, and public 
charter schools forwarded to them by local school 
districts.  Seven-member panel that includes traditional 
school board trustees and charter school board 
members.  Contact:  Tamara Baysinger, 650 West 
State Street, Room 307, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  
83720-0037, T:  332-1583, F:  334-2632 
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PUBLIC EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF 
IDAHO BOARD 
Internet:  persi.idaho.gov 
To serve as the trustees of the retirement system for 
Idaho public employees. As trustees of the plan, the 
Retirement Board acts in a fiduciary capacity on behalf 
of the members of the fund and their beneficiaries. The 
Board is required to discharge its duties for the 
exclusive benefit of members of the fund, consistent 
with the governing provisions of the plan.  Appointed 
by the Governor.  Title 59, Chapter 13, Idaho Code.  
607 North 8th Street, Boise, ID, 83702, T: 334-3365 

PUBLIC SAFETY AND SECURITY INFORMATION 
SYSTEM, IDAHO 
Internet:  isp.state.id.us/identification/ilets.html 
(Formerly ILETS) To establish a statewide 
teletypewriter communications network for the 
exclusive use of law enforcement agencies.  Appointed 
by the Governor.  Title 19, Chapter 52, Idaho Code.  
700 South Stratford Drive, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  
884-7136 

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
Internet:  puc.idaho.gov 
To regulate Idaho’s investor-owned utilities; electric, 
gas, telecommunications, and water.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 61, Chapter 2, Idaho Code.  472 West 
Washington, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0074, 
T:  334-0330 

PUBLIC WORKS CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD 
Internet:  dbs.idaho.gov/boards/pwclboard.html  
To function within the Division of Building Safety to 
establish standards for examining and licensing public 
works contractors and to act as an appeals and 
rulemaking board.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
54, Chapter 19, Idaho Code.  1090 East Watertower 
Street, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  334-4057 

RACING COMMISSION, IDAHO STATE 
Internet:  www.isp.state.id.us/race 
To prepare a complete set of rules and regulations to 
govern race meets and the pari-mutuel system and to 
license, regulate, and supervise all race meets held in 
the state.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, 
Chapter 25, Idaho Code.  Racing Commission, 700 
South Stratford Drive, Meridian, ID  83642, T:  884-
7080 

RANGELAND RESOURCES COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.range.idaho.gov 
To provide programs that result in an informed public 
that understands and supports balanced, responsible 
management of Idaho’s economically vital private and 
public rangelands.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
58, Chapter 14, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 126, Emmett, 
ID  83617, T:  398-7002 

REAL ESTATE APPRAISER BOARD 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To issue certificates to real estate appraisers.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 41, 
Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION 
Internet:  irec.idaho.gov 
To administer and enforce the real estate license laws 
and rules.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, 
Chapter 20, Idaho Code.  633 North 4th Street, P.O. 
Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0077, T:  334-3285 

REHABILITATION COUNCIL, STATE 
Internet:  www.vr.idaho.gov/state_rehabilitation_ 

council.shtml 
To provide consumers, service providers, and others 
the opportunity to participate in constructive dialog and 
public input to continually improve the quality of 
Vocational Rehabilitation services to residents of 
Idaho.  Executive Order Number 97-08.  P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0096, T:  287-6443 

RESIDENTIAL CARE FACILITY ADMINISTRATORS, 
BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To supervise the licensing of residential care facility 
administrators.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 54, 
Chapter 42, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, 
Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

RURAL PARTNERSHIP, IDAHO 
Internet:  irp.idaho.gov 
To assess conditions in rural Idaho, advise the 
Governor and the Legislature on public policy, and join 
diverse public and private resources in collaborations 
to improve the quality of life in rural Idaho.  Executive 
Order Number 2004-03.  2270 Old Penitentiary Road, 
Boise, ID  83712, T:  332-8687 

SCALING PRACTICES, IDAHO BOARD OF 
Internet:  ibsp.idaho.gov 
To accomplish a uniform method of measuring or 
scaling forest products.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 38, Chapter 12, Idaho Code.  Board of Scaling 
Practices, 3780 Industrial Avenue South, Coeur 
d'Alene, ID  83815-8918, T:  769-1445 

SCHOOL BUILDING SAFETY CODE COMMITTEE 
To develop Idaho uniform school building safety code.  
The Administrator of the Division of Building Safety 
shall enforce provisions of this chapter and shall 
promulgate rules necessary to carry out the provisions 
of the chapter.  650 West State, Room 200, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0027, T:  332-6853 
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SERVE IDAHO, GOVERNOR'S COMMISSION ON 
SERVICE AND VOLUNTEERISM 
Internet:  www.serveidaho.org 
To promote volunteerism and community service 
throughout Idaho by administering AmeriCorps State 
and National grants programs, leading Idaho's Promise 
activities, and coordinating the implementation of a 
comprehensive, statewide plan for promoting volunteer 
service and citizen participation in Idaho.  The 
Commission also provides training and technical 
assistance in the field of volunteer management and 
serves as the state's liaison to national, state, and 
community organizations that support the intent of the 
National and Community Service Trust Act of 1993.  
Executive Order Number 2006-14.  317 West Main 
Street, Boise, ID  83735-0785, T:  662-3578 or, within 
Idaho, 800-588-3334 

SEXUAL OFFENDER CLASSIFICATION BOARD 
Internet:  www.socb.idaho.gov 
To certify mental health providers who perform sexual 
offender evaluations for the courts, as set forth in 
section 18-8316, Idaho Code.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Sexual Offender Classification, 
Board/Department of Correction, 1299 North Orchard, 
Suite 110, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0018, T:  
658-2149 

SHEEP COMMISSION, IDAHO 
To make and supervise rules and regulations 
concerning sheep and all other matters pertaining to 
sheep in the state or which may be brought or shipped 
into the state.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 25, 
Chapter 1, Idaho Code.  802 West Bannock, Room 
205, P.O. Box 2596, Boise, ID  83701, T:  334-3115 

SHORTHAND REPORTERS BOARD, CERTIFIED 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.govsre.htm 
To regulates the professional conduct of shorthand 
reporters through the adoption of rules and the 
enforcement of statutes regarding qualifications, 
professional ethics, and conduct for all Certified 
Shorthand Reporters in the state of Idaho; and to 
promote competency and excellence in reporting and 
transcribing proceedings in the judicial system and 
general public.  1109 Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee 
Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To protect the public by setting standards of 
qualification, education, training, experience; and 
professional competence for those who engage in the 
practice of social work.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 54, Section 32, Idaho Code.  1109 Main Street, 
Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  
334-3233 

SOIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, STATE 
Internet:  scc.idaho.gov 
To offer such assistance as may be appropriate to the 
various supervisors of the soil conservation districts in 
carrying out their duties.  Five members, appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 22, Chapter 27, Idaho Code.  2270 
Old Penitentiary Road, P.O. Box 790, Boise, ID  
83701-0790, T:  332-8650 

SPEECH AND HEARING SERVICES LICENSURE 
BOARD 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To protect the public health, safety, and welfare, and to 
provide for administrative supervision, licensure and 
regulation for every person practicing or offering to 
practice audiology, speech language pathology, or 
hearing aid dealing and fitting services.  Appointed by 
the Governor.  Title 54, Chapter 29, Idaho Code.  1109 
Main Street, Suite 220, Owyhee Plaza, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0063, T:  334-3233 

STATEWIDE INTEROPERABILITY EXECUTIVE 
COUNCIL (SIEC), IDAHO 
Internet:  www.bhs.idaho.gov/Pages/Interoperable 

Communications.aspx 
To build an interoperable public safety communication 
system that will benefit all Idahoans.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 46, Chapter 12, Idaho Code.  Idaho 
SIEC, Idaho Military Division, c/o Idaho Bureau of 
Homeland Security, 4040 Guard Street, Building #600, 
Boise, ID  83702, T:  407-6914 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION AND 
TREATMENT, INTERAGENCY COMMITTEE ON 
To focus on statewide efforts to address substance 
abuse by assessing statewide needs, developing a 
statewide plan, and coordinating and directing efforts 
of all state entities that use public funds for efforts to 
address substance abuse.  Title 39, Chapter 3, Idaho 
Code.  304 North 8th Street, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, 
ID  83720-0198, T: 854-3040 

SUICIDE PREVENTION, IDAHO COUNCIL ON 
To oversee the implementation of the Idaho Suicide 
Prevention Plan, to ensure the continued relevance of 
the Plan by evaluating implementation progress reports 
and developing changes and new priorities to update 
the Plan, to be a proponent for suicide prevention in 
Idaho, and to prepare an annual report on Plan 
implementation for the Governor and legislature.  
Executive Order Number 2006-35.  P.O. Box 83720, 
Third Floor, Boise, ID  83720-0036 

TAX APPEALS, BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.bta.idaho.gov 
To hear appeals from final determinations of county 
boards of equalization and the Idaho State Tax 
Commission.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 63, 
Chapter 38, Idaho Code.  3380 Americana Terrace, 
Suite 110, Boise, ID  83706, T:  334-3354 
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TAX COMMISSION, MULTISTATE 
Internet:  www.mtc.gov 
To consider any and all matters relating to 
recommendations of the Multistate Tax Commission.  
Title 63, Chapter 37, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 36, Boise, 
ID  83722, T:  334-7500 

TAX COMMISSION, STATE 
Internet:  tax.idaho.gov 
To administer and collect individual and corporate 
income tax, sales tax, fuels tax, and other taxes; to 
supervise local property tax; and to administer 
unclaimed property.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
63, Chapter 5, Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 36, Boise, ID  
83722, T:  334-7500 

TRANSPORTATION BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  itd.idaho.gov/Board 
To control, supervise, and administer the department 
created and established by this title.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 40, Chapter 3, Idaho Code.  3311 
West State Street, P.O. Box 7129, Boise, ID  83707-
1129, T:  334-8808 

TRAVEL COUNCIL, IDAHO 
Internet:  tourism.idaho.gov 
To advise the Department of Commerce on matters 
related to the travel and convention industry.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 47, 
Idaho Code.  700 West State, 2nd Floor, P.O. Box 
83720, Boise, ID  83720-0093, T:  334-2470 

UNIFORM STATE LAWS, COMMISSION ON 
To attend the national conference on uniform state 
laws, to report to the legislature an account of its 
transactions, and to advice and recommend legislation.  
Appointed by the Governor.  Title 67, Chapter 17, 
Idaho Code.  P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0080, 
T:  332-2814 

VETERANS AFFAIRS COMMISSION 
Internet:  veterans.idaho.gov 
To advise the Administration of Veterans Services and 
to name the Administrator of Veterans Services as its 
Executive Secretary.  Appointed by the Governor.  Title 
65, Chapter 2, Idaho Code.  Division of Veterans 
Services, 320 Collins Road, Boise, ID  83702, T:  577-
2310 

VETERINARY MEDICINE, STATE BOARD OF 
Internet:  www.bovm.state.id.us 
To conduct examinations to ascertain qualifications of 
applicants to practice veterinary medicine, practice 
veterinary technology, and euthanize animals.  Also to 
prescribe rules for licensing, certification, renewals, 
and disciplinary actions.  Appointed by the Governor. 
Chapter 54, Title 21, Idaho Code.  2270 Old 
Penitentiary Road, Boise, ID  83712, T:  332-8588, F:  
334-2170 

WATER COUNCIL, WESTERN STATES 
Internet:  www.westgov.org/wswc 
To accomplish effective cooperation among western 
states in the conservation, development, and 
management of water resources; to maintain vital state 
prerogatives while identifying ways to accommodate 
legitimate federal interests; to provide a forum for the 
exchange of views, perspectives, and experiences 
among member states; and to provide analysis of 
federal and state developments in order to assist 
member states in evaluating impacts of federal laws 
and programs and the effectiveness of state laws and 
policies.  942 East North Union Avenue, Suite A-201, 
Midvale, UT, 84047-1764, T:  801-561-5300, F:  801-
255-9642 

WATER, BOARD OF DRINKING AND WASTE 
WATER PROFESSIONALS 
Internet:  www.ibol.idaho.gov 
To safeguard the environment and protect the public 
health and to establish the minimum competency 
requirements of drinking water and wastewater 
operators and backflow assembly testers whose duties 
are prescribed by law.  Appointed by the Governor.  
Title 54, Chapter 24, Idaho Code.  1109 Main, Suite 
220, Boise, ID  83702-5642, T:  334-3233 

WATER RESOURCE BOARD, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idwr.idaho.gov 
To prepare a present and continuing inventory of the 
water resources of the state.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 42, Chapter 17, Idaho Code.  322 East 
Front Street, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID  83720-0098, 
T:  287-4829 

WHEAT COMMISSION, IDAHO 
Internet:  www.idahowheat.org 
To maximize profitability for Idaho wheat producers by 
investing funds in market development, research and 
information, and education.  Appointed by the 
Governor.  Title 22, Chapter 33, Idaho Code.  821 
West State Street, Boise, ID  83702, T:  334-2353 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION, ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE ON 
Internet:  www.iic.idaho.gov/advisory_committee/ 

advisory_committee.html 
To discuss and make recommendations to the 
Industrial Commission regarding proposed legislation 
that would impact the Idaho Workers' Compensation 
Law.  700 South Clearwater Lane, P.O. Box 83720, 
Boise, ID  83720-0041 

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
Internet:  labor.idaho.gov/DNN/WIA/StateCouncil/tabid/ 

539/Default.aspx  
To provide development and oversight of a statewide 
strategy for workforce development and related 
education programs.  Executive Order Number 2004-
08.  317 West Main Street, Boise, ID  83735, T:  332-
3570 ext 3313
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